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Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From: Crepault,Jean [CEAA]

Sent:  February 27, 2004 2:22 PM

To: Torrie,Brian [CEAA]

Cc: Chapman,Steve [CEAA]; Richard,Francine [CEAA]; Turmel,Natalie [CEAA]
Subject: WPQ

Brian, | just got a phone call from Boris Dejong. He is the lawyer for Global Quarry Products. We discussed
the projects to be reviewed, the 120 ha quarry project proposed by Global Quarry Products and the 3.9 test
quarry within the perimeter of the 120 ha project proposed by Nova Stone Exporters. As you may recall, Global
Quarry Products is the operating arm of Nova Stone Exporters.

Mr. Dejong indicated to me that his clients would prefer to sort out this issue of two projects and two proponents
first before the signing of the joint review agreement. | indicated to Mr. Dejong that by doing so it may add a few
more weeks to the signing process. He indicated that he wouid prefer this. | also indicated to him that it would be
possible to reflect any change in the projects and the proponents after the the agreement is signed, either by
amending the agreement or by some other means, if any. He again prefer to have the signing of the agreement
be delayed over this alternate solution.

I have asked Mr. Dejong to confirm our discussion and conclusion reached in writing. He agreed. | am expecting
an e-mail later today or first thing Monday morning.

| therefore recommend that the Minister's Office be called and that the agreement be withdrawn until further notice
from the proponents. | will inform Nova Scotia representatives of the situation upon your accord. Jean '
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